

Nicole Harris

Labor and Delivery Registered Nurse Mount Sinai Hospital - Works in OB

Chicago, IL 60655

nurseonlyme@gmail.com

+1 708 833 2817

Registered Nurse with 2-year Intensive Care Unit experience in an acute care setting. Possessing skills in providing exceptional care to diverse patient populations, I am currently seeking to expand my knowledge to various specialties. The skills that I possess are those that can handle a vast variety of emergent situations in a high paced environment while delivering quality and compassionate care to every patient.

Work Experience

Labor and Delivery Registered Nurse Mount Sinai Hospital

Works in OB

January 2018 to Present

- Performs vaginal exams and identifies: a) presentation, b) dilatation, c) Station, d) effacement
- Participates in activities to plan, measure, assess and improve the quality of patient care
- Demonstrates knowledge and provides support to natural mother, agencies, and foster or adoptive parents when newborn is for adoption
- Assists with the transfer of newborn to another facility when indicated
- Assists with the care of the newborn at deliveries
- Works in OB triage and identifies patients presenting with concerns and helps with designation of care.
- Circulating nurse during Cesarean Sections and responsible for the recovery of the patients post-operative.
- Demonstrates competency in the management of immediate post partum patients
- Current Neonatal Resuscitation Program certification

ICU Registered Nurse

Advocate Christ Medical Center

October 2016 to Present

- Complete admissions/discharges and thorough assessment of patients and identify and prioritize care.
- Monitor hemodynamic status of patients and administer medications.
- Complete wound changes and collection of cultures and labs.
- Complete daily admissions and discharges.
- Provide direct quality care of patients including recording, evaluating, and monitoring their medical conditions throughout the day.
- Provide care to patients with Left Ventricular Assist Devices and manage care.
- Heart and Lung transplant trained and required to complete labs and medication regimen in timely manner.
- Constant and consistent education of care for patients.
- Collaborated with healthcare professionals such as physical and speech therapists to plan, manage, assess, and evaluate the plan of care for patients.

- Utilized critical thinking skills to develop plan of care for critical ill patients and learned how to prioritize severity of patients.
- Consistent initiating of IV's and medication administration.
- Assisted with ADL's such as bathing and eating.
- Created care plans based on diagnoses.

Operations Supervisor

Best Buy - Highland, IN

March 2006 to October 2016

- * Coach associates on the proper way to engage customer and sell solutions not just product.
- * Conduct monthly 1-on-1s with the operations team and provide critical feedback for their development.
- * Manage process around all transactions, integrity of registers, safe and deposit.
- * Managed staffing counts and scheduling of associates to ensure proper coverage on a daily basis.
- * Resolve escalated employee and customer issues to ensure an overall better experience.
- * Motivated team to achieve department, store and company initiatives.

Education

Bachelors of Science in Nursing in Nursing

Chamberlain College of Nursing

July 2013 to April 2016

Associates of Arts in Accounting in Accounting

University of Phoenix

June 2010 to May 2012

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- Operating Room
- Medical Surgical
- RN
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience
- ICU Experience
- Epic
- Triage

Certifications and Licenses

NRP Certification

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

ACLS Certification

BLS Certification